From: Bryant, Linda C.

To: Ordinances

Cc: County Ordinances

Subject: [EXT.] -

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:41:55 PM

Attachments: Hernando20201028 Ordinance2020 12 Ack.pdf



mailto:Linda.Bryant@DOS.MyFlorida.com
mailto:ord@hernandoclerk.org
mailto:CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com

. SN
0 we s

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of STATE

RON DESANTIS LAUREL M. LEE
Governor Secretary of State

October 28, 2020

Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr.

Hernando County Clerk’s Office

20 North Main Street, Rm. 362

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Attention: Ms. Heidi Kurppe, Deputy Clerk

Dear Mr. Chorvat:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2020-12, which was filed in this office on October 28,
2020.

Sincerely,

Ernest L. Reddick
Program Administrator

ELR/Ib

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
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NOTE: additions/deletions = language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions

ORDINANCE NO. 20290 - ]9\

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HERNANDO COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES, APPENDIX A (ZONING) BY AMENDING ARTICLE I
(PREAMBLE, SHORT TITLES, PURPOSE, DEFINITIONS), SECTION 3
(DEFINITIONS), AND DELETING ARTICLE IV (ZONING DISTRICT
REGULATIONS) SECTION 12 (RESORT OVERLAY DISTRICT); BY
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF
STATE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners (County) has adopted the Hernando County
Comprehensive Plan within which are included goals, objectives, and strategies related to the
process for review and approval of certain development applications; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Part II, Florida Statutes, requires the implementation of these goals,
objectives, and strategies through the adoption of consistent land development regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners, for itself and acting as the Local Planning
Agency, finds and determines that the proposed amendment is consistent with the goals,
objectives, and strategies of the Comprehensive Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA:

SECTION I. Hernando County Code of Ordinances, Appendix A (Zoning) Article I (Preamble,
Short Titles, Purpose, Definitions), Section 3 (Definitions), is hereby amended to provide for
revisions as more precisely delineated with strikethrough and underline text below:

Section 3. - Definitions

44.  Dwelling, resort: A single family, multi-family, or townhouse dwelling which is part of
a resort development or project specifically designed and regulated under the Resort
Residential (RR) District. These dwellings are is leased or purchased, offered for lease
or purchase or advertised for lease or purchase on a daily, weekly, monthly, or seasonal
basis for tourist or resort usage. This definition does not apply to dwellings permitted in
other residential zoning districts that are used as short-term vacation rentals specifically

11censed and regllated by the State. iFhe—feHewmg—eﬁhef—smgu%afl-yLer—m—eembmaaeﬂ
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SECTION II. Hermando County Code of Ordinances, Article IV (Zoning District Regulations)
Section 12 (Resort Overlay District) is hereby deleted as more precisely provided below:

SECTION II1. APPLICABILITY. This Ordinance shall be applicable throughout the
unincorporated area of Hernando County.

SECTION 1V. SEVERABILITY. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County
Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this
ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

SECTION V. CONFLICTING PROVISIONS. Special acts of the Florida Legislature
applicable only to unincorporated areas of Hernando County, Hernando County ordinances,
County resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this ordinance are hereby superseded by this
ordinance to the extent of such conflict except for ordinances concerning either adoption or
amendment of the Comprehensive Plan, pursuant to Chapter 163, part 11, Florida Statutes.
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SECTION VI. FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE. The clerk shall be and is
hereby directed forthwith to send a certified copy of this ordinance or electronically transmit the
ordinance by email to the Bureau of Administrative Code, Department of State, R.A. Gray Bldg.,
Room 101, 500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0250.

SECTION VII. INCLUSION IN CODE. It is the intention of the Board of County
Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County,
Florida. To this end, any section or subsection of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-
lettered to accomplish such intention, and the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section,
"article," or other appropriate designation.

SECTION VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon
filing with the Department of State.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED IN REGULAR SESSION THIS ‘DAY OF
2020.
9

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COITNTY FTI.ORTDA
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